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AMENDED ORDER

This Amended Order is in substitution of the previous Order and Reasons for
Order dated August 17, 2007.

UPON MOTIONS made by counsdl, asfollows:

(@ a motion by the respondent to compel the appellant to reattend and
answer questions that were refused on discovery;

(b) amotion by the appellant to compel the representative of the Crown to
reattend and answer questions that were refused on discovery;
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(c) a motion by the appellant to permit an amendment to his notice of
appeal;

(d) a motion by the respondent to permit it to examine for discovery a
representative of athird party, Artistic Ideas Inc.

Upon reading the Affidavits filed on behalf of the parties,

Upon hearing what was alleged by counsdl for the appellant, counsd for the
respondent and counsel for Artistic Ideas Inc.;

IT ISORDERED THAT the appellant’s motion to amend the notice of appeal
Is allowed to the extent permitted in the Reasons for Order;

The appelant’'s motion to compe the respondent to answer outstanding
undertakings, refusals and questions on discovery and to compel the Crown's
representative, Salvatore Tringali, to attend for a further examination is dismissed
except with respect to question 18 which the Respondent has agreed to answer ;

The respondent’s motion to compel the appellant to reattend and answer the
guestions that were refused is dismissed.

The respondent’ s motion to examine a nominee of Artistic Ideas Inc. asathird
party under section 99 of the Tax Court of Canada Rules (General Procedure) is
dismissed.

Artistic Ideas Inc. is entitled to its costs of the motion under section 99 of the
Rules. Otherwise, no costs are awarded to either party.

Signed at Ottawa, Canada, this 27" day of August 2007.

“D.G.H. Bowman”
Bowman C.J.
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BETWEEN:
JEFFREY SACKMAN,
Appdlant,
and
HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN,
Respondent.
AMENDED REASONS FOR ORDER
Bowman, C.J.

[1] We have in these motions a number of types of relief sought by both parties,
asfollows:

(@ amotion by the Crown to compel the appellant to reattend and answer
guestions that were refused on discovery;

(b) amotion by the appellant to compel the representative of the Crown to
reattend and answer questions that were refused on discovery;

(c) a motion by the appellant to permit an amendment to his notice of
appeal;

(d) a motion by the Crown to permit it to examine for discovery a
representative of athird party, Artistic Ideas Inc. (“Artistic”).

[2] The case has been moving in this court in a sedate and leisurely way. It was
commenced in December 2002 by the firm of solicitors Fraser Milner Casgrain. A
reply was filed on March 24, 2003 and an answer was filed by the appellant’s
solicitor on March 31, 2003.
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[3] OnJune 17,2003, anew firm of solicitors for the appellant, Osler, Hoskin &
Harcourt, was appointed. On April 29, 2004, a status hearing was held by way of
conference call and a timetable for discoveries and filing of documents was set and
the hearing was set for September 13, 2004 for a duration of two weeks.

[4] Then cracks began to appear in the rather tight schedule agreed to by the
parties. Requests were made for an extension of time for discoveries and
undertakings and for an adjournment of the trial date sine die.

[5] The requests were granted. On September 15, 2004, a further change of
solicitors was made and Teplitsky, Colson replaced Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt. On
November 12, 2004, the case was further delayed by the request that it be held in
abeyance pending the disposition of the appeals in Attorney General of Canada v.
Nash, A-572-04, Attorney General of Canada v. Tolley, A-569-04, Attorney
General of Canada v. Quinn, A-511-04, and the appeal and cross-appeal in Klotz v.
The Queen. 2004 TCC 147. The Crown was successful in the Federal Court of
Appeal in Klotz, on May 2, 2005 and in the Nash, Tolley and Quinn appeals on
November 21, 2005.

[6] InJanuary 2006, the Court granted a request to hold this appeal in abeyance
pending the application for leave to appeal to the Supreme Court of Canada in
Klotz, Tolley, Quinn and Nash. In April 2006, the Supreme Court of Canada denied
leave. In August 2006, the Court was advised that the parties had agreed on a
timetable.

[7] Finaly, the several motions came on before me on May 10, 2007. | shall
deal first with the appellant’s motion to amend the notice of appeal. The essential
issue in the original pleadings is the same as in Klotz, Nash, Tolley and Quinn: the
fair market value (“fmv”) of prints donated by the appellant to registered charities.
A subsidiary question is whether the prints were personal use property. A third
Issue was the imposition of penalties. The penalty issue has now been conceded by
the respondent. All of these issues were dealt with at length in the art donation
cases referred to above. Counsel for the appellant now seeks to raise, if not exactly
anew issue, a least a somewhat different approach to an old issue, that is to say
the appellant’s reliance on valuation practices and procedures which he alleges
were historically accepted by the Canada Revenue Agency. The new points that he
wishes to raise are set out in the following new paragraphs 6(a) to 6(h), 12 and
16(a).
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At materia times the Canada Revenue Agency (“CRA™) published

6(b).

administrative policy and bulletins about the procedure to be followed
with respect to donations and charitable gifts (the “ CRA Publications’).

The appellant followed precisely and relied upon the CRA Publications.

6(C).

The CRA has a long history of accepting valuations from certified

6(d).

professional appraisersin alowing such deductions.

The CRA Publications contained a complete code for donations and

6(e).

charitable qgifts, such that the appellant had the legitimate and reasonable
expectation that the deductions would be allowed and that he would not be
reassessed.

In 1999 the CRA warned taxpayers about potential pitfals in charitable

6(f).

donations in one of its CRA Publications. The CRA set out a protocoal to
be followed, to avoid problems. The appellant fully complied.

The appellant had a reasonabl e expectation that the CRA would administer

6(Q).

the Act in accordance with its own publications. Instead, the CRA
reassessed the appellant, notwithstanding his compliance with their
publications and without any appraisal evidence of its own to suggest that
the fair market value was less than claimed.

The appellant alleges that the CRA should have amended the Act (which it

6(h).

ultimately did) if it wanted to stop charitable art donations. Instead it
administered the “Act” to accomplish this result ignoring its own
publications upon which the appellant had relied.

The appellant aleges that the fair market value has always been accepted

12.

by the CRA as the retail value, where a retail market exists for the art
donated. The appellant alleges that there was a retail market for the art he
donated and the value in such market was at least equal to, and often
greater than, the value in the receipts provided by the charities.

Although the reassessment denied the donations claimed, it included in the
appellant’ s income the amount of $180,631.19 in respect of taxable capital
gains on the works of art donated by the appellant. Having accepted the
amount of $180,631.19 in respect of taxable capital gains on the works of
art donated by the appellant, the Minister is now estopped from
challenqging the fair market value of the donations.
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16(a). The appellant acted reasonably in relying upon the CRA Publications and
had the reasonable and | egitimate expectation that the deductions would be
alowed and that he would not be reassessed.

[8] In addition to the above proposed amendments, the appellant proposes to
delete a claim for a donation carry-forward of $25,272.35. The Crown consents to
this deletion as well as the substitution in paragraph 13(c) of the amended notice of
appeal of 2000 for 2002. Also, in paragraph 5, the appellant wishes to substitute
$771,262.60 for $731,262.60.

[9] The respondent argues that the appellant is not entitled, as of right, to file an
amended notice of appeal just because the respondent has filed an amended reply
to the notice of appeal. The proposition is probably right, as far as it goes. The
appropriate way to dea with a reply or an amended reply is in an Answer.
However, any party has a right to seek the Court’s permission to amend its
pleadings and it is on this basis that | am approaching the appellant’s motion. The
principle which | believe is applicable is found in The Queen v. Canderel Limited,
93 DTC 5357 at 5361 (F.C.A.):

As regards interests of justice, it may be said that the courts and the parties
have a legitimate expectation in the litigation coming to an end and delays and
consequent strain and anxiety imposed on all concerned by a late amendment
raising a new issue may well be seen as frustrating the course of justice
[FOOTNOTE 16: See Johnston v. Law Society of Prince Edward Island (1988),
69 Nfld. & P.E.l.R. 168 (P.E.I.C.A.); Glisic v. Canada, supra note 10.]. The
principles were in our view best summarized by Lord Griffiths, speaking for the
majority, in Ketteman v. Hansel Properties Ltd: [FOOTNOTE 17: Supra note 12
at 62.]

This was not a case in which an application had been made to amend during the final
speeches and the court was not considering the special nature of a limitation defence.
Furthermore, whatever may have been the rule of conduct a hundred years ago, today it
is not the practice invariably to allow a defence which is wholly different from that
pleaded to be raised by amendment at the end of the trial even on terms that an
adjournment is granted and that the defendant pays all the costs thrown away. Thereisa
clear difference between allowing amendments to clarify the issues in dispute and those
that permit a distinct defence to be raised for the first time.

Whether an amendment should be granted is a matter for the discretion of the tria
judge and he should be guided in the exercise of the discretion by his assessment of
where justice lies. Many and diverse factors will bear on the exercise of this discretion. |
do not think it possible to enumerate them all or wise to attempt to do so. But justice
cannot always be measured in terms of money and in my view a judge is entitled to
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weigh in the balance the strain the litigation imposes on litigants, particularly if they are
personal litigants rather than business corporations, the anxieties occasioned by facing
new issues, the raising of false hopes, and the legitimate expectation that the trial will
determine the issues one way or the other. Furthermore, to allow an amendment before a
trial begins is quite different from allowing it at the end of the trial to give an apparently
unsuccessful defendant an opportunity to renew the fight on an entirely different defence.

Another factor that a judge must weigh in the balance is the pressure on the courts
caused by the great increase in litigation and the consequent necessity that, in the
interests of the whole community, legal business should be conducted efficiently. We can
no longer afford to show the same indulgence towards the negligent conduct of litigation
as was perhaps possible in a more leisured age. There will be cases in which justice will
be better served by allowing the consequences of the negligence of the lawyers to fall on
their own heads rather than by allowing an amendment at a very late stage of the
proceedings.

[emphasis added]

and by Bowman, T.C.C.J. in Continental Bank Leasing Corporation et al. v. The
Queen [FOOTNOTE 18: 93 DTC 298 at 302 (T.C.C.).]:

... | prefer to put the matter on a broader basis. whether it is more consonant with the
interests of justice that the withdrawal or amendment be permitted or that it be denied.
The tests mentioned in cases in other courts are of course helpful, but other factors should
aso be emphasized, including the timeliness of the motion to amend or withdraw, the
extent to which the proposed amendments would delay the expeditious trial of the matter,
the extent to which a position taken originally by one party has led another party to
follow a course of action in the litigation which it would be difficult or impossible to ater
and whether the amendments sought will facilitate the court's consideration of the true
substance of the dispute on its merits. No single factor predominates nor is its presence or
absence necessarily determinative. All must be assigned their proper weight in the
context of the particular case. Ultimately it boils down to a consideration of simple
fairness, common sense and the interest that the courts have that justice be done.

[10] In argument, counsel for the appellant also agreed to delete certain portions
of the new paragraphs in the amended notice of appeal, as follows. In
paragraph 6(d) the following words will be deleted

“...such that the appellant had the legitimate and reasonable expectation that the
deductions would be allowed and that he would not be reassessed”.

The appellant agrees to delete the following words from paragraph 6(f):

“The Appellant had a reasonable expectation that the CRA would administer the
Act in accordance with its own publications. Instead”

The appellant agrees to delete from paragraph 6(g) the words “upon which the
appellant had relied”.
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[11] The appellant agrees to delete from paragraph 16(a) everything following
the word “Publications’.

[12] W.ith the exception of paragraph 12, with which | shall deal below, what
remains is relatively innocuous. | can see nothing wrong with pleading that the
appellant in determining the fmv relied upon practices and procedures published by
the Canada Revenue Agency (“CRA”). | personally would give departmental
bulletins and practices very little weight but it is material that a trial judge may
consider informative in the context of all of the evidence. It is not the place of a
motions judge to usurp the functions of the trial judge with respect to matters of
relevancy or with respect to what arguments may be advanced. If the matters raised
in the proposed amendments (or what is left of them after the appellant’ s deletions)
are asirrelevant as counsel for the appellant says, they can be disposed of in a good
deal lesstime than it has taken to argue and dispose of these motions,

[13] The one exception that | will make is with respect to the words which the
appellant proposes to add to paragraph 12.

Having accepted the amount of $180,631.19 in respect of taxable capital gains on
the works of art donated by the appellant, the Minister is now estopped from
challenging the fair market value of the donations.

The obvious inconsistency in the Minister’'s position requires an explanation and |
guestion how the two positions can stand together. This is not however a matter of
estoppel. Estoppel can apply against the Crown under some circumstances
(Goldstein v. The Queen, 96 DTC 1029) but this is not such a case. The
inconsistency is a matter for argument and it may well be that the appellant will be
able to ask the trial judge for some adjustment to the assessment. | am therefore
denying the amendment to paragraph 12. Otherwise the appellant is entitled to
make the amendments that he seeks.

[14] | turn now to the motion to compel the respondent to answer outstanding
undertakings, refusals and questions on discovery and to compel the Crown's
representative, Salvatore Tringali, to attend for a further examination. In the
appellant’s motion record is a chart setting out the questions that he wants

answered. They are the following:
Question No. Page No. Specific Question

18 4 Under advisement to provide the
complete Sackman file as the
proceeding did not move as a “full



41

118

125

131

156

163

164

185

194

195

233

12

31

32

35

40

43

51

55

66
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disclosure case”.

Refusal to answer questions on the
Minister’s policy 20 years ago, and
whether there was a change in the
policy regarding art donations.

Refused to answer if the CRA
engaged its own appraisers in other
art cases.

Refused to answer if there was any
case where the CRA engaged an
appraiser.

Refused to answer if Mr. McCarney,
or someone €else a headquarters,
have input on whether the Crown
should engage its own art appraisers.

Refused to answer if anyone had
seen invoices that Mr. Teplitsky sent
to Mr. Derskin's office.

Refused to answer questions based
upon a document dated January 26,
1998 by John Oulten (Marked as
Exhibit 1)

Refused to determine what Exhibit 1
purportsto be.

Refused to answer if Mr. Sackman
did anything inconsistent with the
advice the CCRA gave about ‘gifts
inkind' appraisals.

Refused to answer if Ms. Yeoman’'s
is an appraiser that the CCRA has
used in the past.

Refused to indicate if the Crown will
determine if Ms. Yeoman or
Mr. Rosoff are accredited appraisers.

Refusal to answer what the CRA
policy was, pre the multiple art
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donation cases, to allow retail value
if there was aretail market.

[15] Counsel for the respondent has agreed to answer question 18 and to
provide the assessor’sfile.

[16] Aswill be seen below, counsel for the appellant refused to permit his client
to answer numerous questions on the grounds of relevancy. Both counsel seem to
take a very expansive view of relevancy when it comes to questions that they want
answered and a very narrow and technical view of relevancy when it comes to
guestions they do not want to answer.

[17] The questions that the Crown wants answered are set out in Schedule E to
the affidavit of Salvatore Tringali, an employee of the Canada Revenue Agency,
sworn on March 15, 2007. The questions are as follows. (The schedule also
contains the relevant portions of the transcript of the examination for discovery of
the appellant). | have not reproduced the portions of the transcript or any of the
guestions which counsel informed me are no longer in issue:

Page No.  Question No. Description

Refusalsrelating to 1998

10& 11 35 To answer questions with respect to the
documents at Exhibit 1, Tab 1, promotional
material provided by Artistic Ideas and dated

1998.
11 36 To answer any questions with respect to the
1998 taxation year.
11tol2 37 To answer questions about the Appellant’s

understanding of how the program worked
when he first became involved with Artistic
|deas.

12t0 13 38 To answer questions with respect to
Appellant’s involvement in the purchase and
donation of art through Artistic Ideas in the
1998 taxation year.

36 115& 118  Whether the documents at Exhibit 1, Tab 2A
concerned the catalogue of prints that were
available in 19987



45 & 46

51

52

52

52

74

52

62

63

156

169

183

184

185

186

260

187

212

214
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Whether there was a schedule attached at the
time the Appellant executed agreement at
Exhibit 1, Tab 66, in 19987

To make inquiries of Mr.Richmond to
determine what his knowledge was with
respect to the location of the prints [at the
time the Appellant entered into his purchase
agreements).

To answer questions relating to an order form
in 1998 and the deeds of gift executed in
1998.

To answer questions with respect to
correspondence sent by Artistic Ideas to one
of the charities on the Appellant’s behalf in
1998.

To confirm the details of the specific prints
that the Appellant acquired and donated in
1998.

To answer questions with respect to the
donation receipts and purchase cost in 1998.

Re Tab 3, Exhibit 2, to confirm whether these
are the specific titles that Appellant donated
to the League for Human Rights B’ nai B’rith
in 1998.

Refusalsrelating to 1999

Whether the Appellant recalls, in 1999,
donating ten prints acquired in 1998 to one of
the charities?

Whether the Appellant ever took possession
of the ten prints from 1998 and which the
Crown says were donated in 1999?

How did the donation of the ten prints that
you acquired in 1998, how did the donation of
those prints in 1999 come about? Did
someone approach the Appellant about it?



75

91

94 & 95

118

125 &
126

129 &

130

140 to
145

215

261

298 & 299

306 to 308

370

395 to 399

409

445 & 446
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How did you go about selecting which
charities you would donate the prints to in
19997

Re Exhibit 2, Tab 3, to confirm whether these
are the ten eleventh prints that Appellant
acquired in 1998, and donated in 1999, to
Ballet Creole.

To answer a series of questions with respect
to the 1999 taxation year.

Refusalsrelating to 2000

What the Appellant’ s expectations were of the
effect of clause 7 of the document appearing
at Tab 68, Exhibit 1, and whether they were
that each group of ten prints would have an
appraised value of $10,000.

To confirm that it was the Appélant’s
expectation that the prints that he acquired as
part of this purchase agreement in 2000 would
have appraisals accompanying them in an
amount not less than $21,000 per group.

Refusals relating to Donation Tax Credit
Claimsin 1998 & 1999:

To answer questions with respect to
Appellant’s donation tax credit claims, with
reference to his income tax returns for 1998
and 1999.

Refusalsrelating to Appraisals:

To answer question with respect to the
appraisals that Appellant relied on and that
were obtained for the donations in 1998 and
1999.

To produce working papers for the pre-
litigation appraisals provided by LedieFink,
Edith Yeomans, and Charles Rosoff for 1998,
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1999, and 2000, including the letter or terms
of engagement, retainers of the expert
appraiser, all notes, working papers, and
related documents, invoices or any other
information received with respect to what
were viewed as comparable sales, and copies
of any draft reports that were issued by the
appraisers or prepared by the appraisers, and
copies of invoices and confirmation of the
number of hours with respect to their billing
of Artistic Ideas.

Refusal relating to 2001

181 558t0661  Whether the Appellant participated in
Artistic’s art donation program in 2001.

[18] Counsd for both parties have repeatedly stated that the sole issue is the fmv of
the prints that were donated. Whether the art donation program congtituted a tax
avoidance scheme, what the appelant might have expected or understood in
engaging in the art donation arrangements, or whether his motivation might have
been charitable or tax-driven strikes me as entirely irrelevant to that issue. Moreover,
the fact that the appellant might have engaged in similar art donation arrangementsin
previous years might be relevant to his intent and expectations in the year 2000 but
that in itself is not relevant. It isnot like areal estate trading case where the fact that a
taxpayer engaged in smilar transactions in other years is relevant to the question of
intent. Here, intent is not a pertinent consideration. As was said in Klotz v. The
Queen, 2004 DTC 2236, affd FCA 2005 DTC 5279:

[22] Onething is clear, abeit probably irrelevant to what has to be decided here,
and it is that Mr. Klotz's motivation in participating in this program was purely
the anticipated tax benefit. The broadening of the cultural or intellectual horizons
of the students at FSU was not a factor. He never asked what FSU was going to
do with the prints. In 1999, FSU received 1,450 prints from various donors and
presumably issued receipts for at least $1,450,000.

[23] He received substantial promotional materials from the AFE program. They
contain a page or two of idealistic and somewhat hifalutin verbiage about the
socia benefit of giving art to educational institutions but the bulk of the material
has to do with the tax advantages. Two opinions from well-known law firms were
received. The opinions are carefully drafted but like most legal opinions that |
have seen in respect of transactions in which the reduction of tax is a significant
factor, they are more in the nature of a dissertation on the various provisions of
the Act in the government's arsenal that might be used to attack the intended tax
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result. Such opinions are stated to be subject to so many qualifications, provisos
and assumptions that it is difficult to see how a client could derive much comfort
from them.

[24] Mr. Klotz did not receive Ms. Laverty's appraisal until after he had donated
the art works.

[25] It is unnecessary for me to deal at any greater length with the donor. Mr.
Klotz made a mass donation of limited edition prints to FSU. He did not see them
or have them in his possession. He was indifferent as to what they were or who
they went to or what the donor did with them. His sole concern was that he
receive a charitable receipt. None of this is relevant to the issue. A charitable
frame of mind is not a prerequisite to getting a charitable gift tax credit. People
make charitable gifts for many reasons. tax, business, vanity, religion, social
pressure. No motive vitiates the tax consequences of a charitable gift.

[19] Similarly, the questions asked by counsel for the appellant to which the
respondent objected strike me as equally irrelevant. The policies of the CRA, its
past and current practices do not advance the appellant’s case. The question might
be asked “Suppose the deponent answered all of the questions on the CRA’s
policies in the manner most favourable to the appellant, could those answers, if
read into evidence help the appellant one iota?’ The answer | think would be no. It
was said by Viscount Simon in Gold Coast Selection Trust Limited v. Humphrey
(Inspector of Taxes), [1948] A.C. 459, that valuation is an art, not an exact science.
Nonetheless, the fmv of an object is a matter of objective fact, not of policies
formulated by the CRA. The identity, experience and qualifications of appraisers
used by the CRA in making the assessment are of no significance in the
determination of value in this Court.

[20] | have, with some hesitation, allowed the appellant to amend his notice of
appeal to plead in effect that he relied upon published policies of the CRA with
respect to donations of art. | think in fairness to the appellant he should be entitled
to make such an argument even though | personally have serious doubts about how
it advances his case. Since the appellant argues that he relied upon policies of the
CRA | do not think it helps him to find out about policies and practices that he did
not rely upon or know about. | think however that both parties in their
examinations for discovery are, at least in respect of the questions that are refused,
engaging in fruitless and time-wasting fishing expeditions.

[21] It occurred to me that, in terms of sheer irrelevancy of questions asked on
discovery, counsel for both parties were in more or less a dead heat and that if |
was going to require the appellant’s questions to be answered | would have to do
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the same with respect to the respondent’s questions. This case, however, has gone
on long enough with endless and pointless procedural skirmishing. | trust that the
parties will get on with this litigation and consider whether the answers that they
are hoping to get to the disputed questions would, in the overall picture, make a jot
of difference to their chances of success. | am aware that the threshold test of
relevancy on discovery isrelatively low but there are limits. The traditional reasons
for examinations for discovery — to obtain admissions, to facilitate proof, to
determine what evidence will be used at trial, to facilitate settlement — have been
lost sight of, submerged in a morass of purposeless interrogation.

[22] With the exception of the question about the assessor’s file, which | am
allowing, the motions by both parties to compel reattendance to answer the
guestions that were refused are dismissed.

[23] Finally | come to the question of the Crown’s motion to examine a nominee
of Artistic (the promoter) as a third party under section 99 of the Tax Court of
Canada Rules (General Procedure), (the “Rules’) which reads:

Discovery of Non-Parties with Leave

99. (1) The court may grant leave, on such terms respecting costs and other
matters as are just, to examine for discovery any person who there is reason to
believe has information relevant to a material issue in the appeal, other than an
expert engaged by or on behaf of a party in preparation for contemplated or
pending litigation.

(2) Leave under subsection (1) shall not be granted unless the Court is
satisfied that,
(a) the moving party has been unable to obtain the information from other
persons whom the moving party is entitled to examine for discovery, or from
the person sought to be examine,
(b) it would be unfair to require the moving party to proceed to hearing
without having the opportunity of examining the person, and
(c) the examination will not,
(i) unduly delay the commencement of the hearing of the proceeding,
(i) entail unreasonable expense for other parties, or
(iii) result in unfairness to the person the moving party seeksto examine.

(3) A party who examines a person oraly under this section shall, if
requested, serve any party who attended or was represented on the examination
with the transcript free of charge, unless the Court directs otherwise.

(4) The examining party is not entitled to recover the costs of the
examination from another party unless the Court expressly directs otherwise.
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(5) The evidence of a person examined under this section may not be read
into evidence at the hearing under subsection 100(1).

Section 99 is quite restrictive and an order permitting discovery of a third party
requires strict compliance with the provisions of section 99.

[24] On February 3, 2007, counsel for the respondent wrote to the solicitors for the
appellant asking that Artistic provide answers to 86 questions which are attached
as Schedule A to the letter. That schedule is attached as Appendix A. These are the
guestions that the Crown wants to put to the representative of Artistic. That
representative (Mark Pearlman) has already been examined and cross-examined in
Artistic’'s own appeal to the Tax Court of Canada. The transcript of athird party’s
examination cannot be used at trial in the same way as the discovery of a party is
used. The questions have to do with the promotional activity of Artistic in selling
the program. It may be that the Crown wants to have the transcript of the
representative of Artistic on the off chance that he is called as a witness. The
transcript might be useful as a means of impeaching him. This is not a proper use
of section 99. There is absolutely nothing in the questions in Appendix A that can
assist in determining fmv. | regard the 86 questions in Schedule A as a case of
overkill.

[25] These motions are a prime example of the sort of thing that justifies the
criticisms that are being made about the exorbitant cost of litigation. Thorough
preparation is one thing. Oppressive and excessive examination of irrelevant
minutiae is quite another. It is high time that the parties to tax litigation realized
that procedural wrangling and unnecessarily lengthy examinations for discovery
are putting the cost of litigation in the Tax Court of Canada out of the reach of
ordinary people. The materia filed on the motions comprised affidavits, transcripts
of the discoveries and cross-examinations of the deponents, numerous books of
documents and authorities and written argument. This avalanche of material with
which counsel inundated me and which towered upwards of two feet in the air was
of absolutely no assistance in deciding these motions. All it did, apart from
cluttering up the court’s file, was to add to the length and expense of the
proceedings. Cases are won by focussing on the issue and by an adroit and lethal
assault on the jugular, not a proliferation of diversionary tactics.

[26] The motion to examine a representative of Artistic is dismissed. Artistic was
represented on the motion by counsel. It is entitled to its costs. Otherwise, | am
awarding no costs to either party.
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Signed at Ottawa, Canada, this 27" day of August 2007.

“D.G.H. Bowman”

Bowman C.J.
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Juity B, 1068 ai Eshib® 3, Tah 57

Dl Artsiic Ideas oparale amfing in the nefure ol an ail gallery, selling ar o the
puiblis? il nat, whal was the nature of and locstion of s Busness preamises?

Mabure of Art Doration Program

Haw diid Artistia |daas’ it donafion program work?

Yéas Ma arl donalicn program open o arone who wanted o padicoate? i not wiy
raal mnid whal were iha resirictions?

Haow wars poleniial curlomars of Banars saliciled for Ihe program?

Dad Arlistic kags use Francial pannars as commissoned pgenls i merkal Beir o
donation program?

If commissioned agants wirs used b markat the ar donslan progeam, how wers Hey

Did the arl donafion program opamata inoavery provinoa? I not, what was the
geagraphic scope of the program ond whey wa it imibed?
Eremplional Dociaments

‘Wan ihe docisment at Extibit 1, Tab 1 oroulaied o intanesisd donors by Arisic |daas
a8 pan of ine arl donalion program n 13887

Wers Bia documesls el Exhibil 2, Tabs 40 ard 47 cinilaled 1o imisreated donors by
Arisiic kinas as part of ha an donaton program in 182867

Warn any promotional malanss ceculing o nleesiad doncrs Dy Arfislio |doas as
part of the arf donation program in 20007 o =0, will you provide a mpy of e
docurmesnis?

Dipinion | eers
Wi arn avare of & lagal opinion dated Ociobar 1. 1990 which was provided o Artste

idmas ty Fraser & Beatly, Bamisters and Soloiors, and concemns e arl donatian
program. Was the legal opinion letter crculabsd by Adfistie Idead (o imeresisd donom?

Wi arn alvo awan of legal opmigns daded May 25, 18848, June 14, 2000 and Oclobar
24, 2000 which wemm prowvided o fAdfistic ideas by Frossr Mirer, Barstars and
Spliokors, and concem the arl donaliocn program. Wers Bhe lagal opinkan kettars
crculated by Arfistic ideas o inteesied donor?

Chardss

Whal charilies were parlicipating in Aristic idaas’ art donoion program m 1668, 1008,
ard J0007
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|How were he chanties deniflied and salaciad?

Whot arangemenis did Artistic Ideas erier inho wish chanbes that aocoaptad an & part
of [he an donadion program?

Regarding the agroements with charies

1] is the leiber dated Septomber 7, 1988 from Ardistic ldeas o Friends of
Honduran Childeen wilhin Extsbek 1, Tay 1¥ a copy of the agreement betwesn
Aitislic kdess and the charity for the 1999 year? Is the original available?

b Iz Ee jefer daled Mowvember 17, 1998 from Arlisiic ideas Io Regesh Family &
Child Servces wilhin Exhigil 5. Tab 20 a cogy al the agreemen] betesan
St bdeas and tha charily lor the 1990 paar? 18 the argini avoilabla™

) ia e batler dabsd Juky 18, 2000 fram Aristis (deas o Don Mils Fourdation far
Sanice Clizens Inc. &1 Exhibil 2, Tab 12 8 copy of ihe agresmmnd batasan
Arsiic kaas and Tha charify for thi 2000 yaar? s the orginal available®

d} Wil Ariisfic ldges provida copies of the olher agmemanis peralning o charifies
thsd Mr. Sackman donated 1o 0 195 and 2000, and in parficular with respect
to; Regesh Family & Child Services for 2000, Hallal Creale for 10089, Tel Alde
for 16495 & 2000, Aladdin Children's Charity Tor 2000, LMVIRLES Resaarch of
Cenada fof 2000, Me Assodstion of Owisro or 2000; Cnieie Foundalion far
wisually limpained for 2000; LoveGry — Tha Sireat Kids Orpanization for 2000
Mational Childran’s Bum Saclaty for 2000; Azarva Instiule far 2000; ard Don
Mills Foundation for Seniar Cittzens far 20007

Calalogues

Is the docirment of Exhiohl 1, Tab 2a Ao |dess’ calsdogue of avatable ar? If 5o,
Tor wilileh yaar?

Wers catalpgues of prirgs avaipble and croulated for 1658 and 20007 I so, will
At kpas provide Copies?

Whe preparad b atakagias?

Tegnpaclion Dacumarns

Will Arisfic kdeas provide copies of ils ordenng insiructiors for 1838 and 19887

Winrm (hesm slantand erdering nstnictians for the 2000 tawation yaor? I so, will Adislic
Idmas providia comies of the crdering mstnuctons e 20007

Arn lhe doouments al Exhilst 1, Tabs T, 71, 72, snd T3 coples of stancamd agancy
agremmenta used by Adinlic [daas i 1BEA, 1909 and 20007

Are the documents a1 Exhibit 1, Tabs 68, 87, 68, and 59 coplas of siandand purchiss
agresmenis thal were used in 1888, 1968 and 20007

Wa urderstand that prior o Febmiary 260 2000 the fints were sald in groups of 11
and donaled i groups of 18 The purchase sgresmant batwasn Sdver Fine Ars and
Mr. Sackman dotsd Moverrbes 17, 3000 (Eshib® §, Tab 65} conbamplales o
nppraisals waluing each group of pints Bt not less Ban B21,000 Did (ke program
changa ofier Febhuary 27, 20007 I 50, what changed and winy?

What knowizdgs or informalian doss Adfiatic idess hae aboul whether Coleman Fine
Ars of Sdvief Fire Arli had apquired fha prmls = al e daés (e porchaso
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agreamaiis wers execuied with donoms?

Whara ware Lha prirts locaied as al the dats of e purchass agroamesis which wars
antmrad inks domos?

Arm the dociments af Exhialt 1, Tabs 74, 75, and 78 copies of standard deeds of git
that wena umed i 1808, 1955 and 20007

Tha deads of giNt cortain & drecson that 916 waorks shall b heid by the chariy for a
peniod of nof lass then (20 years, Was one of e ressons for e direchion & aeid
ring the prnls ga o i imaksl?

Cammunication with Charifies

Regarding M letiar dated Dacember 31, 1998 fram Astislic Igaas lo The Lesgue Tor
Hurman Righls &1 Exhibil 1, Tab 06:

a) s the Wafier 8 lue copy of an original loBer sent o e chadly on b
Sackman's bahal with raapees 1o his 1858 donsaon T

b ‘Were the tites of the arl krown of the Bme Se lesier was sent? I pal, winy Roi?

cl Had Asistic ldeay received] wiitten apprafnals valuing the ard of §100,000 as ot
e tirme of sending the latlor? i not, whal was Be Ditls of the siobsd valea?

di Oid Arislic ideas sand simila comespondenos an behall of other donors who
partispabed in the ard donmaton progreen in 16987

Regarding the lalter dated December 20, 1050 fram ArsSe ldeas o Frsngs of
Honduran Chikiren willin Exhibit 1, Tag 17

a} ls the lelter & e copy of an original leler sepd fo ihe charty an Wi
Bacioman’s behall wilh reapect b ke donalon b made n 19897

b} Wam ihe biles of thoe s known al te fime the lster wes senf? B nol, why nat?

@) Hod Adistic Idaas mcahwad wrilien sppraisals valuing (he et st $1000000 == ol
e lime of serding ths &lier? If natl, what wag s bass af fe saled valie?

d] Did AnsSc ideas send similar comesponderce on behal of donom who
participated in the art donation program in 195597

Fm?n“:mwh;f:ﬂmﬁ H-iﬂ.g:'nh:.lﬂ."l'ﬂ: *I‘EITITIFH‘H'.I;D
a r wl i 11 concerring b,
Sackman's donaion:

a) Did Artistic ideas sand s bstier on behall of M Sackoan?

b) DOit Artistic Meas send similaf comespondence with respedt o donatiors by
aiber donors whio pariciated in fhe ol doneSan program?

ch Wik Anistic ldeas provide coples of off olher cormespondence send o fhe
chartlies roganding Mr. Sacenan's donalions?
Yalume of Transacticns

Doss Adislic ldeas agree that part of iis strategy with Coeman Fre Ats and Silver
Fine AR wis 19 buld » markel for the prinks that wens Sameded i (he an donation

program?
Wers Fare any inslances where individuals boughd a growg o grouss of prints bt
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onty donaled singla prinks mthar thin a5 @ growp o Foups? ¥ so, pravide detais
[ Ariistic |deas sail single prnts a8 cpposed 100 goap of grouaps?

Wiara Arisie |deas, Colaman Fine Arts of Silver Fine Afla undar any compuision (o
sall tha prnis transacsad in tha art donation grogram?

How many groups wers 1) avaiabie for sale and i) sald in tha arl donation program in
10EH, 16EE, 2000, and I0017

Hiow many prinks wara sold and donaded through the an denalian program in 1908,
1888 2000 and 20017

Can Ardistic ldeas provide a dataded isting of s composition of tha groops and ihe
numnber of mach parficulsr group sold in 1098, 1998, 3000, and 20077 | yas, il
Artislic kisas provide same™

Can Adistic ldass provide s dolsdled listing by rame of donor for 7988, 195848, 7000,
and 2001 showing the foliowing: date of the purchass agreemenid, e umber of
LS purchased, ihe price paid par group, and dalsls) of deed(s) of g7 [T yea, will
Anishe Heas provide sama?

Can Arislic Idags provide a detafad report, similar 1o B reparts appasring al Exhilil
2, Tabs 3 and & with respoct i sach donor, Ehowing donor's nama, chanties salacing,
fifiers of the prinds donaled io each chardy for 1888, 1599, 2000, and 20057 i yes, vl
At eas provide same”

Cin Afaiic |deds provide A detaled meport by e of pint shoeéng e nmes of
donare who purchases dach e and tha tolal numbar of iMes purchesad by aach
donar for THG, 1958, 3000, and 0017 yas, will Aristc idess provide sama?  An
mxampla of 3 simitar report can be saen at Exhibit 8, Tab 1,

Can Afsiic ideas provide a dotaled repor by charily, showing the mame ol each
dorar and Uies donaled i 1994, 1889, 2000 and 20017 If yes, will Adislic ld=as
provide sema? An axample of such & repori is gl Exhib 2, Tab 27

Can futistio kdoas provicded o delailed rapon by charly, showing tha fitles and rumber
of ies going 1o each charty for 1968, 1660, 000, and 70097 I yas. will Artisbc
ideas provide same? An example of such o meport can be seen within Exhibit 1, Tab
i entitled Prinls Gong o Chanlies” re Regeah Family and Chid Services.

Can Arfilic kdeas provide a detailsd reoor by charsy showing the gallery o souree of
the prints and the lille and guanlily of asch peinl for 1996, 1998, 2000, and 20017
Examplea of such reporls are wilhin Exhibil 3; Tab 38 eriitied “Cafery [Detailng)
gy CL™ and “Gallory (Detabed) Bragy”,

Piapsa confirm et Artisiic ldeas maintained an alacinonic database reladng io the ar
donaticn prograrn, which would inchita dada concerning e conoes: invabved and e
m?ﬁpimnﬂhm‘l' i 5o, will Arisiic |deas provice a copy of lhe ei=cironic

Mavigant Report

Wa haye had & catafed mpor prepared by Ravigan! Consuling. Exhibit B, Tab 1 of
the tepai is a laling ol tiles wa understand wam perchesed and donatsd by e
Sackman in 2000, For apch Uik, ™o mpor idantfies iha names of ciher donars wia
purchassd s sama e and the number of those ifies, jogetter with he purchasa
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ngreemenl dola. ‘We would be plessed o ks suilable arengemenls ki you 10 view
ihe noce documents, i nessssary.

la s eport ascurate (o e eddar thel i idealiliss (he oiher donors who rirchasesd
i same liles &5 Ar. Sackman in 2000, 1he mumber of e puchased and the
agresmant datas? I tha rapod s nol accurais, s § only bacausa it may nal ideniiby a8
of the cifardonor who pochased tha sama fitkes?

fapraisaly

Whan did Me Appralsars v tha prints that M. Sackman donated in 1908, 1929, and
20007 Please provide detalls

Ansganding the appeasals providad by Lesia Fiok, Ediih Yeomans and Charles Raosafi
fior 1564, 1959, and 2000, as the case may be, will Afsic idess provids copies of
their working papers, inclading the following: retainer letiers ard lerms al sngagamant,
nibes, siles invoices and other informalion redevssd @ sasech of comparable sales,
irnvoicEs 10 S Meas lor sendees rendaned, and all dral raporis ¥

Whal information did Artafic idess provids the apprassens regarding tha ar donation
nm"ﬁ'

Doas Arslic Maas know whofer B apprakens wom awan that the ol donaion
program was pramisad on the prinis being appmised with o fair rmackal vaslus of &
Saast $1 630
Did Arfiatic |dass provide the appraisers with information about i exent of Bhe sales
io dorar participa¥ing in the progeam?
Ded Arisiie ldeas advma e sppealssrs of e pricss baing pasd by tha donars?
D6 (e appramers sk Arislic idess far mlormalion abodl saias o donors?
Ded Artisiic [degs provice coples of ihe appraissks o the chartias pror fo thair lssuing
dernason receipis?
Calaman Fine Aris [ Gilvar Fing Aris & Suppliors
Does Arslic ideas have any knowiedge about whalbar Caleman Firs Arls Lid. . Sikear
Fine Ars Lid. or thair principal, Paud Sioan, had an alfiiation o connaclion sith amy of
the charites thal poricipaied |h ibe ol doislion program?  F yes, plaass provide
detals.
Regarding She capy of an imoios daied May 24, 2001 &t Exhibi 3, Tab 36

a} In Arlistic idams obk o eonfim that Colsman Fine Arts pand B40 sach Tor 3,728

prints o Charkas Lyrn Bragg 7

b} Is Artisfic Ideas able to confiem (hal he invoice concems e Chates Lynn
Bragg prinks ihal vwere soid 1o donors in 2000, including o Mr. Sackman? If
rat, ta Adisiic Idags abka o conlimm whal year hie prints ware soid as part of
tha ¢t donation grogram’?

€} | the Charles Lynn Bragg prinks thad Me, Sacemian donsted in 3000 did not
crEl Coleman Fing Aris or Silver Fne Ars $40 sach, how much did tha prinis
ool ?

¢} DOid Artistic igaas recedm a copy of ihe maice™ 1T go, what @d Adistic |deis
indarsiand s decumant o epreserd?
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aj Did Charfes Lynn Bragg ship the ginis mieenced in the invoica dirsclly o
Arlislic Idana?

fi Does Arisiic idess have copies of the agroements daied Saplamber 21, 2000
mnd May 2id. 2001, which are refared 1 0 the invoice® i so, pliesa provida
g,

gi Wil Astmlic ldess make quiras of Paul Sican # | s unoble io answer the
st quastions of 1o obisn tha deasmels requesied?

1) Regerding e copy of an irvoice deted July 28_ 3001 ai Exhibit 3, Tab 40;
aj s Arfistic ldess able io confinm isal Silver Fine Ars or Colerran Fine Aris paid
40 #ach for 5000 prints Tor & (otal of $200,000 from Charles Bragg™

by 1§ AfsRc ldeas sbis o confiem [hal the imvoice concema the Chardes Bragg
prmis that wers 8okl 0 donors in 2000, including 1o Mr. Sackman? I rol. &
Artistic Ideas abie to confirm whal year the prings were sold as padl of ™8 Bl
danatian program

o] If the Chares Bmagp prints that br, Sackman donated in 2000 did not cost
Colerminn Fins frs and Sdver Fine Ars 240 sach, how much &id they oosl¥

di Did Arfiglic [Sess reosese a2 copy of the imaioa?
m) DOl Charles Bragg ship the prints mefenenced in tha rooioe direcity o Arietic
[t

i Wil Arislic Meas make wauires of Paul Soan # 1L 8 urable o answer he
ahove questiors?

gl Wil Artislic Meas sk Paul Soan for copies of ary agreamsanis made batsean
Colerman Fine Ars or Siver Fine Ars and Charles Bragg. and provide same
e bih e 7

82)  Regarding the bax leiler from Charles Bragg to Paud Sican daded August 14, 2001 =
Exhinit 3, Tab 41:

&) I8 Afislic |deas sbis o confirm Fal this = 8 copy of a sller ssnt by Chanfes
Bragg o Paul SleanT

bi What il any mowisdge or information doas Adtistic deas have about tho
matiers refarmad o in Sa leSar?

o] Does the etior concem any of tha Chares Smagg prinis that wore soid in e
art donabion program in THSA, 1998, or A0007

d) Was Edilh Vesomans working wilh Charies Bragg o get (e apprans! sysragas
up®

0] Doas Asstic idoas have ary knowiedge o information aboul wialbar Charkss
Bragn was puling prnds tal were sold in the arl doralion program®™ If &2,

provide datais.

11 iz Astislic Heas able o confiem wheher B summary on pags 2 of B il s
accuraks?

gl Wb Arlistic idaas make inguiies of Paul Sioan 1T 2 is uisble o angwer e
abave qQuestons?
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Reqgarding the senes al rmeoices 0 ihe name of Chades Bragy ot Exhibi 3, Tabs X3,
34, and 35;

aj Oid Ariisiic ideas receive copies of these doouments from Crares Bragg?

by Do lhe mvoces acourasly identily the quarsty of Chattes Bragg prints sakd 19
drrors and o e chatilies through the st donalion program in 20007
W vl bn 2000, thest vahas! ysar

€} Did Charles Beegg ship hase prints b Arlistic Waas? 1T 5o, whanT
d) Wiy wes Chsliss Brasgg ivoicing tha sharlke?

&) Whal wan lhe besia for (he unil price for each prinl? Who providad Charles
Biragy will this infoemation?

Ragarding e docurmnerts ol Exhibil 3, Tabs 37, 38, 42, and 43
a) D Artislic e recshe copies al ase docurmants?

b) Do fhe documenis relabs bo the Chardes Bragg and Charles Lynn Bragg prints
Il weara wold as part of Hn e donation program for 20007 § not 0 3000,
ihan whal yaar?

c) o the doouments accuraiedy reflect the number of prings thal wes soid in e
art danation program and donaled o the charitiss spaciied?

d] What knowledge or information doss Afabe Keas hava shout tha documaents?
&} Who praded the appraisal valus inferration o Charlas Bragg and Charles
Lymin Bragg ¥
Ragarding the copies al ivoicss &t Edvba 3, Tabs 58, 62, &1, 64, 78, and 79

al What kreredadge o information doss Artsfio |deas hawve concerning prirts thil
wars 2aid by ReGalery to Paul Sloan, of Coleman Fine Ans?

I} Ware any ol tha s described in the invoices sold 88 parl of art donation
program in 20007 || yes, which prinia? 1 pof in 2000, then what yaar?

£l Sevaral of e prints hove &6 alpka-rres 0 ingtaad of @ Ge stamd.  Can
Astinbic deas identily the e o heas pints?

d) Did Colaman Fire Arls or Silves Firs A5 acquire tha Poasen Esfale prints for
FH0 mach?

o) Did Coleman Fing Ans o Siyer Fing Arts acguine ihe prinks by ihe othar arists
for tha ameunts ataled i tha Involces?

i m&u!ﬂﬁwmwumummﬂden'ﬂTmmimumm
prifls dal Mr, Sackman bought by the me Uls o 20007

g1 Do the 98 pinks by & Knign titled “Woman Playing & Poppin” at Tab T8
iicluda (e hees prinis Sak Mr Sacdman Beogl by e s itk in 20007

B} Wil Adtiatic idess make inquines of Paul Sloan # it & unable o answer the
o questionT
Ragarding lhe copess of s at Exhini 3, Tabs G7 and B8

a) What knowledge doss Arlistic Idaas have aboit Mess irvoioas and the prints
refaranced in e ifoces?

i|
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c) Dud Cotaman acouire e piints for e amounis stobed (Le., $60 aach for fha
Picasso primis and S40 sach far the remaincs 7

o) Will Artistic ldaas ke Inguiies of Paud Siean f il is unable o answer Be

above questions?
Wghhﬁrm Ra Galery io Shver Fira A daded Juns 8, 2001 at Exhibit
A} The |=ther refers o 144 of Faulconer's "3 Pansies”. Are thass he sams prinks
45 the sixc Faulcomar prnis blled “Parsies® thad M. Sackman bought and

denabed in 20007

Bl Whal knowladge or information doss Artistic |deas bave with resped o this
letlesr?

&) Wl Afbts Idsas make inguries ol Paid Soan i it s unable o arewer tha
above guessons?

W“mmuﬂmmmmmnﬁua.m
Tk

a) Oid Arissc ideas moalhv copes of fase documants?

bl What krowdedge or information doss Artiske idags. have aboul the documents ¥

tl Do the dooumenis reiate io prnls fhat RoGallery soid to Coleman Fine Ars ar
Hlyer Firee Arts and which formesd pan of (ke ol doration peogram in 20007 i
rral For 2000, then whal yaar?

dl WWha prosided e eppraiel valie Floemalion o RoCellery?

al ¥YWH Anistc |Gass make inquires of Pacl Scan if il i unabla D anewee tha
showe guesbons?

Regarding the documanis al Exhibit 3, Tabs 4T, 448, 48, 80, 57 and 5 that conoam
Museum Masters. Inlemational Lid -

aj Whal krewiedge or informafion does Amfiolic idess have sboul s
docusresin ¥

bl Paass corfitm whalbar ths prinis refsrea 1o i this documents wera sold in tha
an donstan pragram and specily B ywar

¢l Did Coleman Fing Asts pay Museum Masiers inlemalional $80 eadh for the
Pcaned prirs?

d) Did br. Sackman scguis any of the pnis at ceme from Musewun Masles
Inlamalicnal ?

g) Did Mussum Masters Inmmatonal ship the prinds o Adtislic ideas?
fl  Did Aristic ldess raceiva tha shipment documants a2 Tab 517

gl ‘Wha provided Wuseun Masles Infarnatonal with tha urd pros infarmation
atated in the documents 81 Tab 517 Whan wis B information provided T

nj Does She doouments a8 Tab 54 scairalely refact he number and filles ol ints
thal wam soid o donas snd donated 1o tha chanlies specifled? 1T yes, In
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which yaar?

i1 Wil Arisic ideas make ngquires of Peal Sican T # B unatle i answer e
above quastiong?

Whant kroradedge or infoemation doss Arislic ldeas have aboul how much Calaman
Finm Aris and Shver Fine Arg pald for the athar pinis hal were sold in e ot
domalion program in 1584, 1906 and 3000 and ithal ane not akeady mddressed in the
questiona aboue? Wil Aristic idaas maloe inqudnias af Paul Soan iF 1| does nol hass
this information?

Whal Bnowladge of information does Aristic ideas fhave aboui whana and - how
Coleenar Fine Ams afd Silver Fie Arls cbinined the prins imrsaced n e ot
daraticn program in 19688, 16829, and 2000 and thal are mol covered in e questios
abova? Wik ArtisSic ideas maks ingquirias of Paul Sloan

Whal knowledga or infformalion doss ArlisSc keas heve aey aboul whatbsar Paul
Soan, Colemman Fine Arts or Siker Fine Arts angagad amyons 10 G0 oul and aoguis
prinds (hal were tmnsacied in the art donation program? i so, was a8 fnder's fes pald?
Wil Arfasc ldeas make inguides of Paul Sioan f @ s unable o answer Hesa
quetiong T

W heal kineredead g of inlermalion doas Arlisfic ldeas have oshoul whelhar the verdess ar
soumas of iha prints el wese Enaacied In Me 8n Jonsion program e o
anyihing ahoul the 10-year cond@on pacad on the donation? Wil Aristic ideas meha
inguiries of Paul Hloan it it is urable o snswer Fis question?

Péatun.of the Prints

Were ary af #ie prints creaisd ar pulled Tor ihe ari danafion program?  In parbicular,
and wihoul limiling ihe gereraliy of this queston, vare Gy al (s Chariss Bragg or
Charles Lynn Bragg prnis pulled Decauss of the an donalion program? Wil Ariistic
ideas makn inquines of Paul Sioan ¥ Uis unabie [0 anewer Bis quastion?

What krowledge or informalian doss Ansic (Geas hav aboul tha provenance of e
prints thal Kir. Sackrnan purchased and gonated as pard of the &t donalion program in
1968, 19689, and 0007 Wil Arlislic |dsas make nqeres ol Paul Shoan Tor his
Iy 7

O Artislic kdeas kead any reoonds of s specilic sditan numbem af Te prints so el
an adition numbar of & print can ba Asscclated with @ sae b9 a donor? For poample,
dons Artstic ideas know the odiion numbers of the prinks thst weare sold io Mr
Sackman?

Fa i= o Chanbes
Aegartding tha documants Exhibit 3, Tabs 15 and 15

al la Tab 158 a copy of a lefor that Aristic (deas recsived Fom (he Onlanis
Foundalion for Wisually Impaired Chidren? I o, when was e latier
raceed T

b} Does tha lefer conoam the 2000 donaton year?

gl B Tab 16 a copy of @ chogue msued by Arfisfc kkdeas 1o Bhe Cnlano
Foundation for \sualy impaired Children in (e amaorl of $11,1007

di Wha! doas Tn paymant for §11,7100 ropresart ond how wies 8 caleul ptad
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&) Had tha prnte (hal were donodad io the Orlano Foundslon for Viswaly
impairad Childran besn defiversd o e charity as al the date of paymen? |f
nok, when wam b prints daivered (o e charty?

Ragarding Se copy of an imice dafed Febeisany 18, 2001 from LoveCry o Aslisbc
Idans for 512,083 within Exh&i 4, Tah 18:

a) ‘Who crealsd and prapand ths mwaics?
4} Did Arbshe ideas pay $13.680 16 LewsCry? I =2, wan tha amssini & respect af
danafions i 2007

£} ¥ the amount was: pald, whess were the ponta locabod ot iha fime of payment?

dj Whal knowledge or information does Arlistic ldeas have with respact to
whisler rrangaments wane mads o sbors fe pinks thal wemn donatag o
Lervalyy ot & bbealidn belanging in Cheder Chabsd? Was the siorags froe of
chamga 7

e} What knowledge ar informalisn doas Adistic idaas heave abaut how other
charities Eas accapied donalians of prints amanged o ssam ke ar?

¥ihat other amaunts wers pakl fa charifes thal accealed donalions of prints from kir,
Sackman in 1988, 19640, and 2000 an pat af e &t donation program?
Eposition af Prints
Yeat Fanyihing did Arslic Mass say to fhs charfes thal scospled donations. of prinis
thercugh the an daralion program aboul seding or disgissiitg of e pirs?
Daas Arlistic ideas have any kiosiedge or infomation sbolud whether sery charities
that accegiled prnts hrogh the an donalion program hase sold or olherwess disposed
o ary prines?
hiiaceianeays

Ia lhe laties dated Decombar 28, 2000 fram Arlislc |deas (o Lovery, located witkin
Eschibiil 1, Tad 18, a copy of a latter that wak 2ant by Afstic |deas in LoveCry?  Did
Affimfic |dags senid smiar leSiers &0 cfher chares hal accepied prnts in e ad
donabicn program’?

A copy of the receipt Bt by LoweCry In respect of br, Sadcman's donation in 2000
5 at Exhilst 1, Tab 58, Dad Artistic kleas have any involemaent in tha prinkng and
prepanticn of meoalphs for LeseCry eoncesiing prnts (hsf were donaded (0 the an
donalion program® |f'sq, pleass provide detals?

Wos Artistic kdeas involved i the prinling and pregarmiion of receipks lor any othar
el

What knowledge or imionmation doss. Aristic deas have pboul how The chanbias
wiared B1e prirds?

Regarding the lattar fom Amslic eas o Frisnds of Me Honduran Chrideen dated
Octobesr 18, 2000, together with the altached schaduls wishin Extib 1, Tab 17

a} s this letber @ copy of an orginal hefar sand by Adislic Ideas & fhe chaelly on
behall al Mr. Saddman?

b} Does the mattor concarn Y. Sackman's donaton for 15697
o] Was Bis e Tisd ime thal Arligtie Idaps provided a dataked Rsling of the Bfas

kd I
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doraled by Mr. Sackman?

dy Wera the prirs reganding 1863, ral shipesd undll Oolabar of 20007 § 8o, whal
was the remsan for tha dalay?

Fliencell Affangements

Mr. Sackman's purchasa of prnts through the ant donation program in
. s 20060, how was his paymani spill Babwasn Arislic |d=2as and Caleman
ANaGikvsr Fire Asla?
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